November 1, 1960

THE COMMON COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BLOOMINGTON, INDIANA, met in the Council Chambers in City Hall, on Tuesday, November 1, 1960, at the hour of seven-thirty o'clock (7:30 P.M. C.S.T.) in regular session with Mayor Thos. L. Lemon presiding.

Members present: Sikes, Peace, Graves, Chitwood, Faucett, Hickman, and Shertzer.

Members absent: None.

The meeting was opened with a prayer by Councilman Graves.

Councilman Peace moved, seconded by Councilman Graves that the minutes be corrected as follows: Paragraph 1 of the Bloomington Traffic Commission recommendations; with the exception that the south side of Dodds be designated no parking from Rogers to Morton 11 A.M. to 1 P.M. and 4 P.M. to 6 P.M. Monday thru Friday with this stipulation also including the loading zone area; motion unanimously carried.

Councilman Hickman moved, seconded by Councilman Peace that the minutes be approved as submitted to each individual councilman and as corrected; motion ;unanimously carried.

Councilman Sikes presented Appropriation Ordinance No. 5, 1960 for first reading by the Clerk-Treasurer. After first reading, Councilman Sikes moved, seconded by Councilman Chitwood that Appropriation Ordinance No. 5, 1960 be advanced to second reading by title only. Upon a roll call vote the motion was unanimously carried. After second reading by title only, Councilman Chitwood moved, seconded by Councilman Peace that Appropriation Ordinance No. 5, 1960 be duly adopted. After the Mayor called for a public hearing a roll call vote was held and Appropriation redinance No. 5, 1960 was unanimously adopted.

Councilman Sikes presented Ordinance No. 25, 1960 and Ordinance No. 26, 1960 for first reading by the Clerk-Treasurer.

A petition was received for a four-way stop sign at 11th and Rogers and 11th and Monroe signed by 129 petitioners. Councilman Graves moved, seconded by Councilman Peace that this petition be referred to the Council Traffic Committee for survey and report.

Department reports were received and placed on file for the month of October, 1960 from the Plumbing Inspector, Sanitation Dept., Street Dept., Sanitarian Officer, Milk Inspector, and Humane Officer.

Councilman Peace presented the following letter:

Nov. 1, 1960

To Mayor Lemon and Members of the Council,

As Chairman of the Public Safety Committee, I would like to take this opportunity to place on record a vote of appreciation for the very fine public educational program co-sponsored by the Bloomington Fire Department and the Bloomington Association of Insurance Agents, during the 1960 Fire Prevention Week.

Through the cooperation of our citizens, the newspapers, radio and television, the service clubs, business and industry, schools and churches; this years program was the best ever.

And special congratulations to Bloomingtons very efficient Fire Chief, Bernard Glover, who last week was elected President of the Indiana Fire Chiefs Association.

Thanks to All, S/ Norbert Peace Norbert Peace

Councilman Sikes moved, seconded by Councilman Chitwood that the feelings of Councilman Peace as indicated in the above letter be entered into the minutes of the official records of the Common Council; motion unanimously carried.

Mayor Lemon welcomed Prof. Riggs and students of the Indiana University Government Department.

Councilman Chitwood moved, seconded by Councilman Hickman that the claims presented for payment Movember 2, 1960 be allowed as submitted; motion unanimously carried.

Meeting adjourned.

Presiding Officer

ATTEST:

Mary alex Sunda